From:-DFO,

Subject:

Memo,

07-06-2021 on subject cited above.

Ny  1€EY

HP Forest Department.

Dated Chamba, the / Ll’ g == '_ﬁﬁz)

Chamba To: - C.C.F (T) Chamba

Diversion of 3.00 hectare of forest land in favour of HPWD
for the construction of link road from Chandi to Badoh via
Bhatoli (Km 0/0 to 6/223 ))within the jurisdiction of
Chamba Forest Division, District Chamba, H.P.

Kindly refere to your office memo. No. D-V/544/G/ 999 dated

2 In this regard, it is submitted that, the observations raised vide your
offie letter under reference have been attended and hereby submitted as under:-
Point No.
I The revised panal NPV bill enclosed herewith and uploaded on the online
portal.
2. The revised CA scheme enclosed herewith and all the requisite details, &
other documents upload on online portal.
3. Needful has been done by user agency.
4. Need full has been done in online portal part-II
~% This is for favour of information & necessary action at your end
please.
o
Divisional Forest Officer,
Encl.As abpove Chamba, Forest Division,

.
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Chamba-176310



